
 

 

 
 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the 
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  3960 Alaskan Premier Seafood 
 Express 

 
Requested 
Action: 

License reinstatement and renewal; transfer of ownership 

  
Statutory 
and 
Regulatory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.040(a):  “A license issued under this title may not be transferred to another 
person except with the written consent of the board.” 
 
3 AAC 304.160(e):  “For the purposes of AS 04.11.540, if a license has expired for 
failure to file a complete application for renewal by February 28 or for failure to pay 
the required fees and penalty fees by that date, the board will consider a written 
request to reinstate the license if the request is accompanied by 

(1) a complete application; 
(2) all required fees and penalty fees; and 
(3) proof of good cause for the failure to file and pay by February 28.” 

 
3 AAC 304.160(f):  “The board will deny a request for reinstatement submitted 
under (e) of this section if the board finds that the failure to timely file or pay was 
caused by 

(1) the licensee's failure to notify the board of a change of the licensee's 
mailing address; 

(2) a transfer of ownership of the business for which the license was issued 
without written approval of the board in violation of AS 04.11.040; 

(3) a lease of the licensed business to another person in violation of AS 
04.11.450(c); or 

(4) any other action of the licensee whether active or tacit that the board 
finds constitutes a failure to lawfully operate the business for which the license was 
issued.” 
 

  
Staff Rec.: Reinstate and renew; approve transfer 
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Background:  The licensee submitted a renewal application in the second half of November 2017. 
On December 6, 2017, the licensee was sent an incomplete notice stating that because the license 
ownership had been changed from a sole proprietor to a limited liability company without board 
approval, a transfer application was required in order to have a complete renewal application.  
 
An incomplete transfer application was first received on February 22, 2018, and a temporary license 
was issued on March 6, 2018. After multiple reviews and incomplete letters, the temporary was 
rescinded and the license was expired for non-renewal on May 29, 2018.   
 
Subsequently, a complete transfer application has been received, along with a request for 
reinstatement and renewal. 
 
Note that 3 AAC 304.160(f)(2) states that the board will deny a renewal when ownership of the 
business was transferred without board approval. In general, this has not been implemented by the 
board, and it is possible that the intent was for when the license was transferred to an entirely 
different person or persons, rather than being transferred from two individuals to an LLC owned by 
the same individuals. 
 
 
Attachment: Request for reinstatement and renewal 
  Transfer application 
  Renewal application 
   
   


























































